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13" November 2002

| am writing further to your letter of 7™ November which | have assumed crossed in the post
with Mrs Turner's letter to you of the same date, offering a meeting on 27" November at
2.00pm. In view of this, | have not, at this stage, forwarded your letter to the Convener, in
anticipation that we may be able to discuss your concerns at our proposed meeting.

| look forward to meeting with you on 27" November.

Yours sincerely

Alan Pickering
Acting Chief Executive



